

Moapa Valley Town Advisory Board

October 11, 2023

APPROVED MINUTES

Board Members:	Janice Ridondo, Chairperson - Present Brian Burris, Vice Chair - Absent Lois Hall - Present Jill Williams – Present Lori Houston Present
Secretary:	Judith Metz, 702-397-6475. Judith.Metz@clarkcountynv.gov
Liaison:	William Covington, 702-455-2540, William.Covington@ClarkCountyNV.gov

- I. Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.
- II. Public Comment

NONE

III Approval of Minutes of September 27, 2023.

Moved by: Jill Williams Action: Approved Vote: 4-0/Unanimous

IV. Approval of Agenda for October 11, 2023

Moved by: Jill Williams Action: Approved Vote: 4-0/Unanimous

V. Information Items

- 1. This will be a periodic report from Commissioner Kirkpatrick, to keep people informed on items and projects in the works, and follow-up on requests. (Not for discussion)
 - 1. Overton tennis courts are completed and ready for use by November.
 - Republic Service the complaints about the dump process. We have reinstated large trash pickup at the homes, effective October 1st. The dump will still be open the first Saturday of the month.
 - 3. NDOT has been out here to clean up the drainage problems.
 - 4. NDOT is paying for the study for safe walking trails, as requested by the principal.
 - The Harbor has been coming out every other week to the schools and Community Center, to help with adolescents and family counseling.
 - 6. MVFD Emergency Plan has been redone, tested, and succeeded.
 - 7. Numerous roads have been paved this Spring and Summer.
 - 8. The detention basin and drainage down Whipple to the River is nearing completion.
 - RPN (Rural Partners Network) has been working with business owners, utilities, and nonprofits to enable further Economic Development.
 - 10. Update on Logandale Sports Complex.
- VI. Planning & Zoning

NONE

VII. General Business Appointment of Janice Ridondo to CDAC, with Lori Houston as her alternate.

Motion by: Lori Houston Action: Approval Vote: 4-0 Unanimous

VIII. Public Comment

Chief Neel report on MVFD updates since separating from Clark County Fire. We have more than doubled the number of volunteers, many more training classes, Grants to help with improvements, soon to be 7 day a week Paramedic coverage. All of this is due to Commissioner Kirkpatrick having our back, and taking a leap of faith in 2018, and continuing to support our work. Board member reported on multiple events in the coming weeks. Chamber of Commerce Car Show, Quilt Show, Health Fair, Pumpkin Patch, Hump & Bump to name a few. Thank you to whoever helped Dr. Rose get additional staffing and growing.

Several people spoke regarding the Taylor and Bunnell parking situation at the Logandale Sports Complex. Everyone is in favor of the park, with appx. 45 people attending. Business owners excited for the ballfields. It will be great for the Economic growth of the Valley, and their employees. People concerned about Taylor being a private street, and in poor condition. This has been in the planning for 20 years, both sides emotions are running high. No notices, until it was a done deal. No one answers emails or messages. People on Taylor could put up a gate, to keep

traffic off their street. People on Bunnell are concerned for the safety of their children. Bottom line is they all are in favor of the park but would like a different parking solution.

Additional complaint regarding the RV Park in Overton. Complainant says she has sent in quite a few postcards to Clark County regarding the RV Park. No one else cares, nobody knows about it. She requests people go to the 10/18 BCC meeting to speak up on both these items.

IX. Next Meeting Date is November 1, 2023

X. Adjournment @ 7:58